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From: DOI EVENT
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8:50 AM
Subject: ALL DOI Nationwide - Office of Law Enforcement and Security Hosts Security and 

Intelligence Workshop

Department of the Interior 
Office of Law Enforcement and Security 

Security and Intelligence Workshop 
Golden Gate Bridge 

November 14-17, 2011 
 
The Department’s Office of Law Enforcement and Security in coordination with the National Park Service and 
the United States Park Police will be hosting a Security and Intelligence Workshop from November 14-17, 2011 
at the Cavallo Point Lodge, San Francisco, CA. The Workshop format is designed to provide Department of the 
Interior (DOI) personnel with a collaborative forum to examine current Departmental and Governmental 
security and intelligence policies, procedures and best practices. Workshop topics will include: employee 
security awareness training; security and intelligence programs and policy updates; major event planning; 
insider threats; domestic threats; emergency management issues; etc. The highlight of the workshop will be a 
tour of the physical security program at the Golden Gate Bridge and the Northern California Regional 
Intelligence Center/FBI Joint Terrorism Task Force. 
 
Workshop Theme: DOI’s role in protecting the Nation’s Critical Infrastructure and Key Resources. The 
Golden Gate Bridge is an example of DOI’s efforts to support the security programs of non-Department owned 
critical infrastructure. The Golden Gate Bridge is located on and surrounded by National Park Service lands. 
The National Park Service and the United States Park Police play an integral part in the bridge’s security plan.  
 
Target Audience:  Workshop subject matter is directed toward DOI security, intelligence, personnel security, 
human resource, law enforcement and all associated personnel with responsibility or interest in bureau/office 
security and intelligence programs.  
 
Method of Delivery:  Presentations and Demonstrations focused on the training needs of security, intelligence, 
and law enforcement professionals.         
 
Training Requirements:  The Workshop may be used by law enforcement and security personnel to meet 28 
hours of the mandated annual in-service training requirement.   
 
Dates and Location:  November 14, 2011 – November 17, 2011 at the Cavallo Point Lodge, 601 Murray 
Circle, Sausalito, CA 94965       
 
Registration: To register, simply forward an email, including your name, title, Bureau/Office, phone number 
and email address to Glenn F. Smith (glenn_smith@ios.doi.gov).  
 
Workshop Fee ($175.00): To submit the workshop fee of $175.00 all participants should contact Barbara 
Evans of NCTC at 304/876-7692, state they wish to pay for the OLES Security/Intelligence Workshop, and 
provide their government credit card information. 
 
Lodging, Travel: Paid by participant.   M&IE Rate: San Francisco, CA  
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Lodging Information: Please contact Glenn F. Smith for lodging information. To guarantee the government 
rate, hotel reservations must be made by October 15, 2011. 
 
Travel: It is recommended that participants (in groups of three or more) rent vehicles and carpool to/from the 
Workshop site. San Francisco International Airport is the closest major airport (approximately 22 miles from 
Cavallo Point)  

 
Additional Information/Contacts:  
 
Office of Law Enforcement and Security 
Assistant Director - Security   
Glenn F. Smith 
(202) 208-5836 
glenn_smith@ios.doi.gov 
 
Or 
 
Assistant Director – Intelligence 
Gary L. Van Horn 
(202) 208-6338 
Gary_vanhorn@ios.doi.gov 
 
 

 

 
View employee news and event listings on oneINTERIOR – the DOI Intranet.  
 
(NOTE TO SUPERVISORS:   Please ensure that all employees without e-mail access receive a paper copy of 
this distribution.)  

 
 
 
 


